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Solar Photovoltaic Program 

 

Addendum #4 
March 12, 2015  

 
 

The following changes, additions, deletions or corrections shall become part of the 
Request for Qualifications for Solar Photovoltaic Program 

 
 
 

1. Question: Are there multiple meters at either of the sites? If so, will a list of meters and 
loads be provided? 

Answer:  There are multiple meters at the sites and a list will be provided during 
the RFP phase. Please also refer to Addendums 2 and 3 for additional 
information.  

2. Question: To foster an equitable and easier comparison for the district, and less 
complexity for bidders, will the district consider asking all bidders to bid one term and one 
escalator? Ex: 20yr PPA term with 0% escalator. With the understanding that the district 
may wish to consider a different term length or price escalation after award. 

Answer: The District will address terms and escalator issues in more detail as 
part of the RFP process. As indicated in the RFQ, the Respondent shall address 
20 and 25 year terms as part their RFQ response.  

3. Question: We believe there may be significant additional savings benefits to RSCCD by 
pursuing a project structures other than RES-BCT. Will the district consider non RES-
BCT interconnection scenarios if determined that a higher overall energy cost savings will 
be realized? 

Answer: The District will consider all possible alternatives if a higher overall energy 
savings can be realized. 

4. Question: Does each campus have a single SCE meter or multiple? 

Answer: Refer to response to Question no. 1. 

5. Question: Will the future parking structure at Santa Ana College be designed and built to 
accommodation solar?  When will it be built? 



Answer: The location of the future parking structure has not yet been determined, 
nor when it will be built.  Hopefully, when it is designed and constructed it will 
include solar PV arrays. 

6. Question: What is the parking lot realignment and reconstruction schedule at Santa Ana 
College to be sure this is all done prior to the solar carport construction? 

Answer: The design of the parking lot realignment and schedule is currently 
under development, but it has not been finalized.  The Solar PV program will 
develop independently from the SAC projects since a Solar PV location has not 
been determined. 

 

End of Addendum #4 


